Treetop Restaurant
Coolers Off Licence

APPLEWOOD VILLAGE, SWORDS, CO. DUBLIN
PHONE: 01-8409939 FAX: 01-8907525

To Whom It May Concern:

We have dealt with Stephen Tyrrell of TEC Security Services for the past 7 Y ears the
last two been in the above premises.

The services provided by Stephen come highly recommended and his after sales
service is second to none. Thanks to the till scan system and surveillance cameras
both internally and externally we have tightened our controls on cash and stock.

We aso feel secure in the knowledge of false claimants that we have a 24hour CCTV
Recording System in operation, which our insurance company take into consideration
when calculating our premiums.

If you require any further information or wish to view our system, please do not
hesitate to contact me on the above number.

Yours sincerely,

Paul Mc Nally
Director
Applewood Taverns Limited

Directors: Paul J. Mc Nally Joan Ennis Declan Boylan



